
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 

 

DATE:    April 29, 2013     

 

RE:  1306 Villa Mill (permit application # 6391) 

 

FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  

                     City of Key West 

 

An application was received for the removal of  (1) Dwarf Clusia, (1) Gumbo Limbo, and (2) 

Podocarpus trees.  A site inspection was done on April 25, 2013 and documented the 

following: 

 

1.  Tree Species: Dwarf Clusia (Clusia guttifera 'Nana') 

 

 



 

 



                   

   
 

Diameter:  24” total (multi trunked)  

Location:  50%  (close to house, issues with pavers)  

Species:  50% (not on protected or not protected tree list)  

Condition:  60%  (fair, epiphytic on landscape rocks)   

Total Average Value =  53%   

 

Value x Diameter =  12 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

2.  Podocarpus sp.  (2 main tree groups-multi trunked)    
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Diameter:  10”  + 10”  = 20” (2 ‘trees” both multi trunked) 

Location:  50%  (close to house and roof)  

Species:  50% (not on protected or not protected tree list)  

Condition:  70%  (fair)   

Total Average Value =  56%   

 Value x Diameter =  11 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

 

3.  Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba)                  

 
 



                            

 
 



                      

 
 

Diameter:  21”  

Location:  60%  (possible issue with roots and foundation and pavers)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  60%  (fair-codominant trunks, canopy not full due to impacts from bamboo)   

Total Average Value =  73%   

 Value x Diameter =  15 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

Recommendations:  The property owner wants to fix up the house and property.  He requests 

the removal of the podocarpus and dwarf clusia due to the installation of new siding.  Some of 

the podocarpus also is hitting the roof eves.  Recommend the removal of the dwarf clusia and 

podocarpus from in front of the house.  A total of 23 “ is the required replacement for these 

trees. 

 

The removal of the gumbo limbo would require an additional 15” of replacement. 

 

If all the trees are approved for removal, the total replacement requirement is 38 inches.           

 
  
















